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8 June 2018

Nick R
fyi-request-7778-151637b5@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Nick

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
CAS-754692-H6N6B4

Thank you for your email dated 7 May 2018 requesting copies of all external advisory and
analyst reports commissioned in respect of bike share scheme concepts in Auckland.

We have attached copies of the information requested. Please note that some redactions
have been made in accordance with Section 7(2)(b)(ii) where withholding information is
necessary to protect information where the making available of the information would be
likely unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person who supplied or who
is the subject of the information.

We trust this information has addressed the matters raised however you have the right in
accordance with section 27(3) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
1987 (LGOIMA) to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman if you are not satisfied
with our response.

Yours sincerely
-~ A\
Randhir Karma

Group Manager Network Management & Safety

Enc: AT Cycle Share IBC Redacted Copy.pdf
Final Auckland Cycle Hire Assessment_ 20092016_Redacted
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